

ABOUT ME

UIUX Designer with **3+ years of experience**, my expertise is creating websites or applications attractive and easy to use and focus on user needs and business needs. currently working at an agency in Indonesia, working on design projects in various technology industries, such as banking, FMGC, telecommunications, insurance and others.

WORK EXPERIENCE

UIUX DESIGNER

 Salt Indonesia  Jakarta, Indonesia

2021 - Present

Working on UIUX design projects on a national and international scale with a focus on user and business needs, creating design pitches for companies,

- Design analysis using SWOT analysis, heuristic evaluation & laws of ux.
- Create a strong design structure by implementing user flow, sitemap and user journey.
- Create a design system to make it easier when creating complex designs.
- Determine the color system, typography, icon and look and feel that suit the client's brand guidelines.
- Application of WCAG color contrast in website or application design.
- Create pitching decks and determine storytelling decks according to business and user needs.

UIUX DESIGNER

 Salt Academy  Jakarta, Indonesia

2020 - 2021

- Learn design methodology from research to prototyping, creating new projects, redesigning websites/applications with a focus on solving user problems.
- Learn user research, User persona, User journey, User Flow, Sitemap, Wireframe, Moodboard, User interface, Prototyping & presentation.

PROJECT EXPERIENCE

Working on various client projects with different roles, NOW by BCALife (UX Design), Sangfor Website (UX Design), Koinworks Website (UX Design), Police Complaints Dashboard (UIUX Design) Growth Calculator Nutricia (UIUX Design) Internal System ASTRA Internasional (UIUX Design)













COURSES & CERTIFICATES



INTERACTION DESIGN

Somia Academy
2023



COLOR CONTRAS (WCAG)


LinkedIn Learning
2022



UIUX DESIGN

Salt Academy
2021


PORTFOLIO


 [Agni Fauzan](#)

 [Agni Fauzan](#)

 [Agni Fauzan](#)

CONTACT

 Agnifauzan27@gmail.com

 082123408038

 Agni fauzan

EDUCATION

 STMIK IKMI Cirebon

Bachelor of Engineering,
Major in Computer Science

2015 - 2019

EXPERTISE

UI & UIX Design

Prototype

Website Design

Mobile App Design

Design Thinking

System Design

Motion Design